The January meeting of Rebecca Circle was held at 9:30 a.m. at the church, with 16 members present. During the first hour, Grace Circle joined ours for a viewing of the contemporary movie "The Church and the World." A discussion of our reactions to the movie was led by Don Olson and Roger Baumeister.

For the remainder of the morning the circles seaprated for brief business meetings. Ours was preceded by devotions given by Dorothy Willis.

The minutes of the previous meeting were then read and approved. The treasurer's report showed a balance on hand of \$152.07.

This large balance prompted a discussion on how, and how much, to contribute to Lake Bluff this year. It was agreed that the circle donate \$100 from the treasury to Lake Bluff in April—with Kathy Joy and Maryanne Fowler dtermining which area needs our money the most, since they are familiar with Lake Bluff's various operations. Circle members who had not already done so were urged to join the Lake Bluff Auxiliary.

It was decided that at the next meeting we would begin working on items to sell at the Lake Bluff bazaar next September.

Maryanne passed out leaflets to everyone--"A Call to Prayer and Self-Denial." The meeting then adjourned.

Refreshments for the morning were provided by Judy Bettsworth and Mid Sharpe.

The February meeting of Rebecca Circle was held at 9:30 s.m. at the church, with 16 members present. A petition against the ABM missile sitkin Libertyville was circulated for Barrington residents to sign if they wished.

The meeting opened with devotions by Joan Story.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

The treasurer's report showed a balance on hand of \$154.62. Marje Nelson reminded everyone to pay up their WSCS pledges by next month.

Maryanne Fowler then made several announcements: the next rummage sale will be held at the end of April. The memorial for Hannah Fabrycy will be a contemporary painting to be put in the Nursery soon. World Day of Prayer will be celebrated March 7 at St. Michael's church in Barrington at 1:00 p.m. All members are urged to attend.

Kathy Joy reported that the bazaar for Lake Bluff will be held Sept. 13 at Hawthorne-Melody. This is to be a family day as well as a money-raising project, with animals available for the children to see and tables for picnic lunches. Maryanne announced that at next month's meeting we will see a movie on Lake Bluff with Grace Circle.

The meeting then adjourned. A work period followed, in which bazaar items were made under the direction of the program chairman, Nancy McIsaac.

Refreshments for the meeting were provided by Evelyn Ames and Marty Gehler.

The March meeting of Rebecca Circle was held at 9:30 a.m. at the church, with 15 members present. Devotions were given by Maryanne Fowler, filling in for Judy Bettsworth who was unable to attend.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

The treasurer's report showed a balance on hand of \$151.67. It was decided that Marje Nelson give our \$100 donation for Lake Bluff to Pat Rockwood, treasurer of the Lake Bluff Auxiliary, who would see that the money goes where it is needed most.

Maryanne reminded those interested that the bus trip down to St. Mark's church in Chicago was set for April 25.

Other announcements: May 6 is the date for the Marcy-Newberry breakfast. One thousande dollars has been allocated for new opaque draperies in the sanctuary; but the decorations committee reports that the sum will be closer to \$1500—this to include new draperies for the lounge. One the weekend of April 18 the Social Concerns Commission is sponsoring a program for entertaining foreign students and servicemen in church members' homes. Also there is to be an "entertain—in" soon, in which old members invite new members to their homes. Further details about both programs will be in the bulletin.

The secretary was asked to write a goodbye letter from the circle to Marilyn McCowan, a former circle member whose family is moving to another city.

A nominating commttee to select a slate of officers for next year was appointed by Maryanne. The committee, composed of Marty Gehler, chairman, and Sherry Andreason, and Evelyn American, will present its slate at the next meeting.

Following adjournment, we met with Grace Circle downstairs, to see a movie on Lake Bluff.

Refreshemnts for the morning were provided by Maggie Lamb and Sherry Andreason.

The April meeting of Rebecca Circle was held at 9:30 a.m. at the church, with 16 members and two guests present. Devotions were given by Judy Bettsworth.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved as corrected. Correspondence consisted of a letter from Mrs. Bethel Fleming, at the American mission in Nepal, thanking the circle for the box of baby clothes, dry food, etc. which we sent in the winter. Maryanne said we should ask Betty Lincoln whether two boxes were sent or just one.

The treasurer's report showed a balance on hand of \$53.93. In the absence of the treasurer, Marj Nelson, Maryanne reported that the \$100 donation has been turned over to Lake Bluff, and that Marje turned over \$131 in WSCS pledges from our circle. She also announced that Marje and her family were moving back to California, and asked that the secretary send a goodbye note from the circle.

From the WSCS Board Meeting notes: Monday, May 5, is the annual Lake Bluff luncheon. Kathy Joy stated that this year's luncheon will be at the Art Institute, since both institutions are celebrating their 75th anniversaries. Tickets are \$5, and reservations must be in by Mary 1. (2) Tomorrow is Tag Day for Marcy-Newberry charities. Anyone interested may tag in Chicago. (3) The May Fellowship lunch of the Church Women United is May 2 at Salem church. Tickets are \$12.5; speaker is Mrs. George Davis. (4) The School of MissionSwill be held June 23-27 in Naperville. WSCS will sponsor anyone who can attend. (5) Jane Farra would like volunteers for entertaining new members in their homes. (6) Rummage Sale - volunteers are needed for fixing baked goods and food for the noon meals on Pf. Fu. and Sat. (the confirmands will be cleaning up on Sat. and need a good lunch). A sheet was passed around for circle members to sign up for duty at the rummage sale.

Ruth Anne Baumeister, one of our guests, reported on Vacation Church School, sponsored by the Barrington area churches and held the last two weeks in June (Tues-Fri.) from 9:00 to 12:00. Volunteer teachers from our church are needed desperately.

Maryanne read a letter from Mrs. Anna Mae Earles, Supervisor of Volunteer Services in Cook County. The letter answered questions concerning the possibility of our providing funds (over and above tuition, board and other standard costs) for foster children attending college. This would entail one circle member, or perhaps a committee, sending money and writing once a month to the student. It was suggested that we take this on as an additional pro-

ject next year, and that we have Mrs. Earles or a Mrs. Mc-Farland out to speak to us in the fall.

The nominating committee presented itsslate of officers for next year, with the exception of circle chairman. After Judy Bettsworth volunteered for this position, the following slate was voted in unanimously:

> Chairman: Judy Bettsworth Secretary; Marty Gehler Membership: Evlyn Skidmore Mid Sharpe

Treasurer: Sherry Andreason

Program: Myrtle Finch Barb Merwin

Following adjournment was a workshop, during which we worked on the flower pots for the Lke Bluff bazaar.

Refreshments for the meeting were provided by Marilyn McCowan.

The May meeting of Rebecca Circle was held at 9:30 a.m. at the church, with 12 members present. Kathy Joy gave devotions.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

The Treasurer's report showed a balance on hand of \$54.14.

Board meeting notes: (1) WSCS expects to clear over \$3000 from the rummage sale. (2) The District meeting will be held tomorrow in Arlington Heights. (3) The WSCS lunch on June 5 will be a pot luck at the parsonage. Members are to bring table service and a salad or casserole to pass. In case of rain, the lunch will be in the Buthman Room.

Correspondence consisted of a note from Pat Rockwood thanking Rebecca Circle for our \$100 donation to Lake Bluff.

Maryanne Fowler and Nancy McIsaac reported on the luncheon at St. Mark's church in Chicago on April 25. They thought the trip was worthwhile though St. Mark's hardly qualifies as a "ghetto" or slum church.

Kathy Joy and Maggie Lamb reported on the Lake Bluff luncheon on May 5 at the Art Institute, with glowing comments on the afternoon.

Ideas for next year's programs were discussed. Suggestions included a apeaker on Lake Bluff, and a speaker on the college tuition program for foster children.

Following adjournment, a workshop was held in order to finish the cloth flowers for the Lake Bluff bazaar.

Refreshments for the meeting were provided by Barb Merwyn and Betty Lincoln.

- THE SEPT. MEETING OF REBECCA CIRCLE WAS
 HELD AT 9:30A.M. AT THE CHURCH, WITH
 15 MEMBERS PRESENT, ALSO A GUEST,
 YVONNE BALLANTINE.
- AS INTRODUCTIONS WERE GIVEN AROUND THE TABLE, CHAIRMAN, JUDY BETSWORTH, PROVIDED US WITH REFRESHMENTS; WITH THE HELP OF MID SHARPE.
- W.S.C.S. YEAR BOOKS WERE HANDED OUT AND
 JUDY ANNOUNCED ALL MEMBERS FROM REBECCA
 CIRCLE SERVING ON THE W.S.C.S. BOARD FOR THIS
 YEAR. THEY ARE -

IST VICE PRES. - MID SHARPE

REC. SEC'Y - JOAN STORY

TREASURER - EVELYN AMES

MEMBERSHIP - DOROTHY WILLS

PUBLICITY - EVELYN SKIDMORE

MIGRANT AID - MARTY GEHLER

Rummage - NANCY MACISARC

- MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING, MAY 1960, WERE READ AND ONE CORRECTION WAS MADE, W.S.C.S. PROFIT FROM LAST YEAR'S RUMMAGE SALE WAS OVER \$3000 INSTEAD OF A REPORTED \$300.

NANCY MACISARC COMMENTED THAT, HOPEFULLY, THIS YEAR'S SALE WILL CLEAR \$4000.

OUR CIRCLE'S BABYSITTER FEE IS BEING SET AT 50¢ PER CHILD. THIS WAS AGREED ON BY ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.

(SEPT. 18, 1969 CONT.) II.

- SHERRI ANDRESEN GAUE US THE TREASURER'S
 REPORT. THE BALANCE FROM LAST YEAR #48.79.
 \$150.00 WAS TAKEN IN PLEDGES LAST YEAR, AND
 \$100.00 WENT TOWARDS THE LAKE BLUFF FUND.
- "JUDY DISCUSSED WITH US A LETTER FROM MRS. EARLES, SUPT. OF PUBLIC AND, THE LETTER WAS IN REGARDS TO AIDING A GIRL IN COLLEGE. WE STILL HOPE TO HEAR MORE FROM MRS. EARLES AS TO HOW OUR CIRCLE MAY BE OF SOME HELP IN THIS PROJECT. LAKE BLUFF TILL REMAINS AS OUR MAIN CIRCLE PROJECT, HOWEVER.
- NANCY MACESAAC THEN COMMENTED ON THE

 JUBILEE BEE HELD AT HAWTHDRNE MELODY

 FARM. SHE SEEMED TO FEEL THAT MOST

 ITEMS ON DISPLAY WERE MADE BY

 PROFESSIONALS; THREE EXHIBITS WERE NON-PRO.
 OURS

PALATINE

AND LAKE BLUFF SERVICE L'EAGUE.

"OUR FLOWER POTS DIDN'T SELL TOO WELL, BUT WE WERE ABLE TO SELL SOME ITEMS GIVEN TO OURBOOTH BY OTHER ORGANIZATIONS WHICH HELPED US IN MAKING A TOTAL OF \$26.00 FOR THE AFTERNOON. IT IS HOPEFUL WE CAN SELL THE POTS AT THE RUMMAGE SALE OR AT A LUNCHEON. NANCY ALSO MADE MENTION OF THE "SECOND TIME AROUND SHOP," IN WHEELING. THIS SHOP SELLS RUMMAGE WITH ALL PROFIT GOING TO LAKE BLUFF.

(SEPT. 18, 1969, CONT.) III

TAKING UP NEW BUSINESS AT THIS TIME THE W.S.C.S. LUNCHEONS WILL CONTINUE TO BE
GIVEN ON THE IST THURSDAY OF EVERY MONTH.

RESECCA CIRCLE WILL AGAIN HOSTESS THE
DECEMBER LUNCHEON. LUNCHEON CHAIRMAN
ARE BARBARA MERWIN AND NANCY MACISAAC.

RESECCA WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
DEUOTIONS AT THE MAY LUNCH.

(*A NOTE WAS MADE - TO CHECK THE NOVEMBER I MENUL TO AUDID ANY MISTAKES IN OUR OWN.) THE CHARGE FOR THE LUNCHEON WILL PROBABLY STAY AT \$1.00. DOROTHY WILLIS SAID THERE HAD BEEN TALK OF POSSIBLY CHANGING THE COST TO \$1.25.

IT WAS ALSO MADE KNOWN THAT
BARB BARIL IS STILL LOOKING FOR "ACTORS"
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PLAY BEING PRESENTED
AT THE OCT. 2 LUNCHEON.

MID SHARPE THEN OUTLINED FORUS THE
SPECIAL CHINA STUDY SESSIONS TO BEGIN
OCT. 5, AT 9:30 A.M. THE STUDY IS TO BE
PRESENTED AS A FOUR WEEK SERIES —
HISTORY OF CHINA.
COMMUNIST TAKEOUER
EFFECT OF CHRISTIAN MISSIONS.

PANEL DISCUSS-LEAGUE OF WM. VOTERS .

CON-CON VOTING WAS GENERALLY
DISCUSSED NEXTBY THE CIRCLE. THE
QUALIFICATIONS OF A MARY CARLSON WERE
READ AND EVELYN AMES RECOMMENDED
HER FURTHER AS BEING AVERY GOOD

- (SEPT. 18, 1969, CONT.) III.

 CHOICE FOR A CON-CON VOTE IN COOK
 COUNTY.
 - AN ANNOUNCEMENT ON THE RUMMAGE
 SALE DATES WAS GIVEN AS OCT. 24+25.

 CIRCLE MEMBERS WERE ASKED TO VOLUNTEER
 TO COOK FOR WORKERS ON THAT FRI. 4 SAT.

 ON OCT. 19, CIRCLE CHAIRMAN WILL BE HELPING TO SORTRUMMAGE. REBECCA CIRCLE
 15 ASSISTING IN THE GARDEN AND BAKE
 SECTION.
 - NANCY MACISARS BROUGHT UP AN APPEAL
 FOR HELP IN THE WOMAN'S CLOTHING
 SECTION. A CHAIRMAN IS NEEDED THERE.
 BETTY LINCOLN NEEDS HELP IN GIRL'S
 CLOTHING. AT THE NEXT CIRCLE MEETING,
 THE MARKING OF RUMMAGE WILL BE EXPLAINED.

NEXT, THE HOSTESS AND DEVOTION SIGN UP SHEET FOR CIRCLE WAS FILLED OUT, AFTER WHICH MYRTLE FINCH SPOKE TO US ON THE AMERICAN COUNCIL OF BETTERBROND-CASTING. SHE EXPLAINED TO US JUST WHAT WE AS A GROUP, OR INDIVIDUALLY CAN DO TO GET BETTER PROGRAMS ON T.U. JUDY BETSWORTH SUGGESTED THIS COULD BE A PROJECT TAKEN ON BY REBECCA CIRCLE, WITH A GROUP OF 10 WOMEN PARTICIPATING. MID SHARPE MOTIONED WE GO AHEAD WITH THIS PLAN, AND BARB MERWIN and THE MOTION. WITH THE PROJECT GETTING THE "(+O AHEAD" ALL MATERIALS WILL BE GIVEN OUT AT THE OCT. MEETING.

(SEPT. 18, 1969, CONT.) IT

- WE WERE THEN INFORMED, BY MARY ANN
FOWLER, THAT KATHY SPECHT + MAGGIE LAMB
ARE NOT LISTED IN THE W.S.C.S. YEAR BOOK
AS MEMBERS OF REBECCA CIRCLE.
HOWEVER, THERE NAMES ARE ON OUR
PRESENT CALLING LIST OF MEMBERS.

CIRCLE MEETING CLOSED WITH ALL MEMBERS SHARING WITH EACH OTHER, A MEANING FUL EXPERIENCE, a PRAYER, OR A THOUGHT.

RESPECT FULLY SUBMITTED,

MARTY GEHLER, SECRETARY

OCT. 16, 1969

- WITH THE ABSENCE OF JUDY BETSWORTH, EVELYN AMES PRESIDED OVER THE OCTOBER CIRCLE MEETING.

- THE SECRETARIES REPORT OF LAST MEETING WAS APPROVED AS READ.

- THE TREASURER'S REPORT SHOWS ABALANCE ON HAND OF \$71.39. \$26.00 OF THIS TOTAL COMES FROM SALES AT THE BAZZAR, SHERRI ANDRESEN, CIRCLE TREASURER, THEN DISCLOSED TOUS THAT SHE WOULD BERETIRING AS TREASURER AND WITH THAT BIT OF NEWS NANCY MARSHALL KINDLY AGREED TO TAKE ON THE JOB AS OUR NEW CIRCLE TREASURER FOR THE COMING YEAR. - REBECCA CIRCLE IS LOSING TWO OF ITS MEMBERS, MAGGIE LAMB & MARY ANN FOWHER. BOTH HAVE FULL-
- TIME JOBS.
- THE DECEMBER LUNCHEON CAMEUP NEXT FOR DISCUSSION. NANCY MACISAAC SUGGESTED THAT A MENU COMMITTEE BE FORMED TO PLAN THE MEAL. BARBARA MERUIN, MARTY GEHLER, MYRTLE FINCH, 4 NANCY MACISAAC VOLUNTEERED TO BE MENU PLANNERS. CHAIRMEN ARE ALSO NEEDED -DETTY LINCOLN + EVELYN AMES WILL TAKE CHARGE OF THE LUNCHEON. IT HAS BEEN DECIDED TO HAVE A SPECIAL WORK MEETING TO START CENTERPIECES + ALSO TO DISCUSS THE MENU FOR DECEMBER.

- (OCT.16, 1969, CONT.) II

 FOR THE JANUARY & FEBRUARY LUNCHEONS,

 MARY + RUTH CIRCLES REQUESTED TO

 USE OUR "FLOWER POTS" FOR THEIR

 TABLE DECORATIONS, WITH THE

 POSSIBLY OF SELLING THEM FOR

 \$2.00@
 - KATHY JOY THEN BROUGHT US UP TO DATE ON LAKE BLUFF, REPORTING ON THE BOARD MEETING AT WHICH WAS DISCUSSED MANY OF LAKE BLUFFS NEW PROJECTS. SOME OF THEM ARE AS FOLLOWES:
 - 1. ANUNWEDDED MOTHER DAY CARE CENTER.
 - ABOPTED HOMES FOR BLACK CHILDREN.

KATHY PASSED OUT THE \$1.00 CONTRIBUTION ENVELOPES FOR LAKE PULLE LALSO PASSED WITH IT AN INTERESTING FACT THAT THE W.S.C.S. IS NOT REQUIRED TO GIVE A CONTRIBUTION TO LAKE BRUFF. EVELYN AMES, TREASURER OF OUR W.S.C.S., SAID SHE WOULD MENTION THIS FACT TO THE SOCIETY AT ITS NEXT BOARD MEETING TO SEE IF SHE CAN'T GET SOME FURTHER PISCUSSION ON THE MATTER. - ANOTHER CONTRIBUTION REBECCA CIRCLE DECIDED TO MAKE AT THIS MEETING, THAT OF SENDING \$ 15.00 TO LAUREL NEWTON, OUR GIRL IN COLLECTE, ALONG WITH A BOX OF COOKIES. A LETTER WAS READ GUING US

COCKIES SHOULD BE BROUGHT
TO THE NOV. 5 MEETING & THE
BOX WILL BE SENT OUT TO LAUREL
INTIME FOR HER BIRTHDAY, NOV. 10.
IT WAS ALL SO SUGGESTED THAT
WE ALL MIGHT TRY TO PUT A LITTLE
EXTRA INTO THE "SUNSHINE" FUND
FOR LAUREL'S BENEFIT.

- SIGNUP SHEETS FOR THE RUMMAGE SALE HERE SENT AROUND THE CIRCLE. WORKERS, FOOD, 4 CASHIERS ARE NEEDED FOR THE SALE. ALSO, EVERY ONE IS BEING ASKED TO SAVE BAGS + BOYES FOR RUMMAGE.
- THAT THE SECRETARY SEND A
 GETWELL CARD TO MRS. HORNECKI,
 WHO IS AT PRESENT CONVELESING
 IN SIMPSON HOUSE, FLGIN, TLL.

 A REMINDER WAS THEN GIVEN OF

THE FOUR WEEK CHINA STUDY, SPONSERED BY THE CHURCH.

- MARTY GEHLER THEN REQUESTED A UDLUNTEER DRIVER FOR MIGRANT AID. BARBARA MERVIN ANSWEEED THAT REQUEST.

- CIRCLE THEN DECIDED, BECAUSE OF LACK OF TIME, TO MOVE DISCUSSION OF ITS T. V. PROJECT TO NEXT MONTH'S MEETING.

- FUELYN NEYT EXPLAINED PLEDGE CARDS FOR THE COMING VEAR. PLEDGES SHOULD BEIN BY THE END OF NOVEMBER. (712 OF WHAT YOU (OCT.IG. 1969 CONT.) ITT

USUALLY GIVE FOR THE YEAR IS DUE.)

EVELYN ALSO MEMTIONED FROM

BOARD MEETING NOTES THAT KIDNEY

DISEASE MACHINES ARE NOW AVAILABLE

FOR BETTY CROCKER COUPONS. THEY

ARE TO BE SENT TO MRS. BRAUM IN

GLENVIEW.

TOUR MARCH PROGRAM WAS
DISCUSSED NEXT. IT WILL BE ON
NIGERIA + GRACE CIRCLE WILL BE
INVITED TO THIS MERTING.

HAS INVITED REDECED CIRCLE TO ITS
DEC. ID PROGRAM ON THE BLACK
MADONNA! WE HAVE THE SAME
PROGRAM PLANNED FOR FEB. 19.
WHICH AT THIS TIME THE CIRCLE
DECIDED TO CANCEL AND REPLAN
SO WE MIGHT ACCEPT ST. PAUL'S
INVITATION.

* SHORT NOTES FOLLOW:

- NOU. 20 WE WILL BE MEETING WITH GRACE CIRCLE, POSSIBLY, TO HEAR A TALK BY ROGER BAUMISTER; SUBJECT - "YOUTH TODAY"

- AT THE W.S.C.S. LUNCHEON FOR
NOVEMBER THE REV. SHAW WILL BE
SPEAKING ON "FAMILY PLANNING".
HE WILL ALSO BE SPEAKING AT THE
ELGIN DISTRICT MEETING, OCT. 23.

- A REQUEST FOR VOLUNTEER

THANK OFFERING USHERS WAS MADE

FORTHE BCT. 26 SERVICE.

- NOU. T IS WORLD COMMUNITY DAY.

IT WILL BE HELD AT THE COMMUNITY
CHURCH WITH MRS. HUNDRISER
AS SPEAKER.

MEETING IS TO BE A CHINA STUDY. WE ARE ASKED TO HAVE THE PEARL BUCK POOK "THE THREE DAUGHTERS OF MADAME LIANG" READ.

- MENTION WAS ALSO MADE BN
REQUEST OF MARY HORN, THAT THERE
IS A SENATE BELL OUT ON SAVING
EDUCATIONAL LIBRARY FUNDS. (NOT
CUTTING THE EDUCATION BUDGET.)

- CIRCLE MEETING CLOSED WITH THE VIEWING OF A FILM STRIP ENTITLED "YOUR PLEDGE."

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED.

MARTY GEHLER SECRETARY

Nov.19, 1969

- THE NOVEMBER MEETING WAS HOSTED BY
 GRACE CIRCLE. ROGER BAUMESTER GAVETHE
 PROGRAM.
- AFTER THE PROGRAM REBECCA CIRCLE HAD A SHORT MEETING STARTING WITH DENOTIONS BY EVELYN AMES. VISITORS JOYCE FELS, MARGARET MCFEELY, + SAM OLIVER WERE INTRODUCED TO THE CIRCLE MEMBERS.

- BARB MERWIN THEN CHECKED THE MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING.

- PLEDGE CARDS WERE PASSED OUT. THEY ARE TO BE RETURNED TO

NANCY MARSHALL.

- KATHY JOY THEN SENT AROUND CARDS GIVING INFORMATION FOR THE "LOOK AROUND" SHOP IN WHEELING. ALL PROFITS FROM THE SHOP GO TO LAKE BLUFF.
- THE LAKE BLUFF BRUNCH IS DEC. 8, MON., AT 10:30, PRESENTED AT THE OAK
 PARK CHURCH. THE COST IS \$1.50 Y A
 BABY SITTER WILL BE AVAILABLE.
 RECTISTRATION IS TO BE COMPLETED
 BY NOV. 30. THE PROGRAM IS TO BE
 A TALK ON THE NEW MOTHER, CHILD
 CENTER. THERE WILL BE A SPECIAL
 CHISTMAS SALE AT THE BRUNCH.
- MARTY GENLER REPORTED ON LAUREL.

 THE CIRCLE RECEIVED A LETTER FROM

 HER ANSWERING ALOT OF QUESTIONS

 + THE LETTER WASSTASSED ON TO

 JOAN STORY SO THAT AN ANSWER

 COULD BE SENT BACK TO LAUREL

BY ANOTHER MEMBER OF THE CIRCLE.

- MARTY THEN SHOWED SAMPLES OF
THE CENTER PIECES TO BE USED &
HOPEFULLY SOLD AT THE DECEMBER
LUNCHEON.

- NANCY MACIAASC ANNOUNCED THE LUNCHEON MENU AS FOLLOWIS: SUPER BURGER ON BUN SHOE STRING POTATORS GREEN TOSS SALAD + DRESSING DESSERT WAGON

- THE MEETING CLOSED WITH EVERYONE FRANTICALLY RUNNING FOR THE GOOR.

> RESPECT FULLY SUBMITTED,

MATRTY GEHLER SECRETARY -THE DECEMBER MEETING OF REBECCA CIRCLE MET AT SUDY BETSWORTH'S HOUSE FOR A COOKIE EXCHANGE.

BARB MERININ OPENED THE MEETING BY READING THE CHRIST MAS STORY FROM THE BIBLE.

- JOAN STORY THEN READ ALETTER FROM LAUREL. JUDY ASKED FOR SOMEONE to ANSWER LAUREL THIS MONTH.

-THE LUNCHEON REPORT WAS CTIVEN:
-#15.30 PROFIT, WHICH DID NOT INCLUDE
ORNAMENT SALVES. JUDY TURNED IN
#15.00 FROM THE ORNAMENTS & LUNCH
MAKING TOTAL PROFIT OF \$30.30.
- WHILE PRESENTS WERE WRAPPED TO
SEND OFF TO LAUREL FOR CHRISTMAS,
MARTY READ A NOTE FROM MARY KATE
THANKING REBECCA CIRCLE FOR ITS
WORK AT THE DECEMBER HUNCHEON.

RESPECT FULLY SUBMITTED,

MARY CHEHLER SECRETARY